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Keith H. Fagan
Senior Counsel

November 15, 2006

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

To: International Bureau
Systems Analysis Branch

Re:  File No. SES-MOD-20061031-01928 (Call Sign KA249)
Dear Ms. Dortch:

Telenor Satellite, Inc. (Telenor) hereby supplements the above-referenced application for
modification of license to clarify that it does not seek ALSAT authority for the extended C-band.
It does seek to add the new emission designators specified in the application on an ALSAT basis,
but only for the standard C-band.

Respectfully submitted,
TELENOR SATELLITE, INC.
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Keith H. Fagan

Its Attorney
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